SPECIAL meeting of the

Oneida City School District

Board of Education
July 22, 2020
8:00 AM at the
Costello Transportation Center Conference Room

District Mission: To educate, inspire and empower.
District Vision: Students reaching their fullest potential.

Agenda
l. Meeting Called to Order
1. Pledge of Allegiance
I11.  Public Forum (20 Minutes)
IV.  Executive Session - The employment history of a particular person, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion,

demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a
particular person;



TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: MARY-MARGARET ZEHR
RE: EXECUTIVE SESSION
DATE: JULY 22, 2020

We are recommending approval to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of
discussions regarding the employment history of a particular person, or matters leading to
the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person;

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Motion to enter into Executive Session as submitted.

MOTION MADE BY

SECONDED BY




